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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:      Irondequoit Bay Technical Staff 
From:      Steve Olufsen 
Date:      May 19th, 2022 
Subject:    IBTS Meeting, Thursday, May 26th, 2022 at 9:30am  
Location:  Penfield Town Hall Auditorium - 3100 Atlantic Avenue, Penfield NY 14526 
Zoom:      Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81558630217 
                  Meeting ID: 815 5863 0217 
                  Dial in by phone: +1 929-205-6099 or + 1 312-626-6799 
 
 

AGENDA 
9:30 – 9:35 A. Introductions 
   Chair:  Mike Allen  Scribe:  Donna Martello 
 

9:35 – 9:45 B. Water Level Update  
 

9:45 – 10:15 C. NYS Sea Grant Funding – Mary Austerman  
             https://small-grants-program-ccegeomaps.hub.arcgis.com/ 

 

10:15 – 11:30 D. I-Bay Information Signs Update 
 
10:30 – 11:00 E. Abandoned Boats Follow Up 
 

11:00 – 11:10 F. Review last month’s meeting notes and this agenda  
 

11:10 – 11:45  G. Project updates and reviews:  
   Irondequoit  
   Penfield 
   Webster 
 
11:45 – 11:55  H. Other:  

Harbor Management Plan Update 
 I-Bay Aquatic Weed Survey 

 

11:55 – 12:00  I. Next meeting: Thursday June 23rd  
 
Please contact me at 753-2027 or solufsen@monroecounty.gov if you are unable to attend the 
meeting or have any comments you would like shared with the group. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81558630217
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